
Re: MUR # 6983 - American Democracy Legal Fund v. John R. Kasich, et 
al. [J 
Kim Collins to: Stanley, Trevor M. 
Cc: Jeff Jordan 

12/09/2015 11 :48 AM 

Good Morning, 

The 28 day extension of time request has been granted for New Day for America and J. Matthew 
Yuskewich, Treasurer. 
The response is due on or before January 5, 2016. 

If you have any questions please contact me or Jeff Jordan at 202-694-1650 or toll free at 800-424-$~30. -n 
c;; rn 

Have a great day, 

Kim 
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202-694-1650 

"Stanley, Trevor M." Dear Ms. Collins, Please find attached corresp ... 

From: 
To: 
Date: 

"Stanley, Trevor M." <tstanley@bakerlaw.com> 
"kcollins@fec.gov" <kcollins@fec.gov>, 
12/08/2015 04:25 PM 
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12/08/2015 04:25:44 PM 

Subject: MUR # 6983,: American Democracy Legal Fund v. John R. Kasich~ t al. ____________ _ 

Dear Ms. Collins, 

Please find attached correspondence in the above-referenced matter. Also attached is a Designation of 
Counsel. 

Please let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information . 

Sincerely, 

Trevor Stanley 

BakerHostetler 
Washington Square 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 1100 
Washington , D.C. 20036-5304 
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T 202.861.1551 
F 202.861.1783 
tstanley@bakerlaw.com 

This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is 
addressed and may contain information that is privileged. 
confidential, or protected by law If you are not the intended 
recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying 
or distribution of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this message in error. please notify us immediately 
by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 

Any tax advice in this email is for information purposes only The content 
of this email is limited to the matters specifically addressed herein 
and may not contain a full description of all relevant facts or a 
complete analysis of all relevant issues or authorities 

Internet communications are not assured to be secure or clear of 
inaccuracies as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost. 
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses Therefore, 
we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are 
present in this email, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result 
of e-mail transmission (attachment "Letter Requesting Extension of Time 12 8.15.pdr' deleted by Kim Collins/FEC/US] 
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